City COLLEGE

3 -3

o . .

] College Curriculum Committee

-

5 : www.ccsf.edu/cc

r :

o

31)‘1110:) K.I.l:)
Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010 (Approved)

Call To Order 1:34 PM
Announcements None

Approve minutes of December 09, 2009

Tabled to February 24, 2010

Amendment to agenda to seat a newly appointed member

Approved

Curriculum Committee Actions (Tom Boegel, Todd Rigg Carriero)

Seating of New Member

Esperanza Macias has been
newly seated

Discussion of Majors and Certificates

Documentation to follow

Discussion of Curriculum Committee Chairship

A call was made for interested
parties to voice their interest in
being the next Chair

Unfinished Business

Aircraft Maintenance Technology Department (Jorge Diaz)

#P09-12-09-13 Aircraft Powerplant Maintenance Technology
Conversion of Award of Achievement to Major

Tabled to February 24, 2010

#P09-12-09-14 Airframe-Maintenance Technology
Conversion of Award of Achievement to Major

Tabled to February 24, 2010

#P09-12-09-15 Avionics-Maintenance Technology
Conversion of Award of Achievement to Major

Tabled to February 24, 2010

New Business

Automotive/Motorcycle-Construction and Building Maintenance Department (Benjamin Macri)

Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010

Minutes_2010-02-03.docx Page 1 of 8




#P10-02-03-01 Automotive Mechanics
Conversion of Award of Achievement to Major

Approved

Health Education, Child Development and Family Studies Departments (Timothy Berthold,

Kathleen White)

#P10-02-03-02 HLTH 11E "Child Passenger Safety" (0.5 units)
Course Revision: Catalog Description, Major Learning Outcomes, Content,
Instructional Methodology

Approved with Stipulations:

- IV.B. Allusion to publication

- IV.C. Replace "Calculate" with
"Determine"; strike "basic
concepts of children and"

- IV.H. Add "problems arising
from"

- V.A.3. Add sub-detail "Local"
- VI. Delineate between In-class
and Out-of-class

- VI.C. Incorrect heading title

- Proofreading stipulations

Health Education Department (Timothy Berthold)

#P10-02-03-03 Drug and Alcohol Studies
Revision of Certificate of Achievement

Withdrawn

Matriculation Office (Carl Jew and Kitty Moriwaki presenting subcommittee
recommendations for Prerequisites, Corequisites, and Advisories)

Health Education Department (Timothy Berthold)

#M10-02-03-01 HLTH 72 "Cultural Aspects of Addiction"
Prerequisite: HLTH 100 "Introduction to Drug and Alcohol Studies"

Withdrawn

#M10-02-03-02 HLTH 76 "Group Facilitation"
Prerequisite: HLTH 72 "Cultural Aspects of Addiction" and HLTH 75
"Treatment Modalities"

Withdrawn

#M10-02-03-03 HLTH 77 "Co-Ocurring Disorders"

Prerequisite: HLTH 30 "Drugs and Society" and HLTH 70 "Physiological
Effects of Addiction" and

HLTH 78 "Field Work Prep: Ethics and Legal Issues"

Withdrawn

#M10-02-03-04 HLTH 88 "Family Systems: Theories and Practice"
Prerequisite: HLTH 72 "Cultural Aspects of Addiction" and HLTH 75
"Treatment Modalities"

Withdrawn

Informational Items

Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010

Minutes_2010-02-03.docx Page 2 of 8




Foreign Languages Department (Thomas Blair)

#110-02-03-01 CHIN 3 "Intermediate Chinese" (5 units) Noted
Outline Reformat

#110-02-03-02 CHIN 3A "Intermediate Chinese" (3 units) Noted
Outline Reformat

#110-02-03-03 CHIN 3B "Intermediate Chinese" (3 units) Noted
Outline Reformat

#110-02-03-04 CHIN 4 "Continuation of Intermediate Chinese" (3 units) Noted
Outline Reformat

#110-02-03-05 ITAL 4 "Continuation of Elementary Italian" (5 units) Noted
Outline Reformat

#110-02-03-06 ITAL 4A "Continuation of Elementary Italian" (3 units) Noted
Outline Reformat

#110-02-03-07 ITAL 4B "Continuation of Elementary Italian" (3 units) Noted
Outline Reformat

Physical Education and Dance Department (Daniel Hayes)

#110-02-03-08 P E 9 "Fit or Fat: Exercise & Diet" (2 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 9A" to "PE 9"

#110-02-03-09 P E 40 "Appreciation & Analysis of Aquatics " (2 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 10A" to "P E 40"

#110-02-03-10 P E 41 "Baseball Analysis" (2 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 10B" to "P E 41"

#110-02-03-11 P E 42 "Appreciation and Analysis of Individual and Team Noted
Sports-Basketball" (2 units)

Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 10C" to "P E 42"

#110-02-03-12 P E 43 "Appreciation and Analysis of Football" (2 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 10D" to "P E 43"

#110-02-03-13 P E 45 "Appreciation and Analysis of Soccer" (2 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 10F" to "P E 45"

#110-02-03-14 P E 46 "Appreciation and Analysis of Track and Field" (2 Noted
units)

Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 10G" to "P E 46"

#110-02-03-15 P E 47 "Appreciation and Analysis of Fast Pitch Softball" (2 | Noted

units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 11" to "P E 47"

Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010

Minutes_2010-02-03.docx Page 3 of 8




#110-02-03-16 P E 200A, B, C "Fitness Center Super Circuit" (0.5-1-2 units) | Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 50A, B, C"to "P E 200A, B, C"
#110-02-03-17 P E 202 "Interactive Fitness" (2 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 52" to "P E 202"

#110-02-03-18 P E 201 "Fitness Center for Faculty and Staff" (0 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 51" to "P E 201"

#110-02-03-19 P E 203 "Intramural Competition" (0 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 70" to "P E 203"

#110-02-03-20 P E 204A, B, C "Physical Fitness" (1-1-1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 527A, B, C" to "P E 204A, B,

Cll

#110-02-03-21 P E 205 "Running and Conditioning" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 528" to "P E 205"

#110-02-03-22 P E 206 "Walking for Fitness" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 557" to "P E 206"

#110-02-03-23 P E 207 "Walking for Fitness in San Francisco" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 568" to "P E 207"

#110-02-03-24 P E 208A, B, C "Aerobic Fitness" (1-1-1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 558A, B, C" to "P E 208A, B,

Cll

#110-02-03-25 P E 209 "Step Aerobics" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 565" to "P E 209"

#110-02-03-26 P E 210 "Boxercise" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 579" to "P E 210"

#110-02-03-27 P E 211 "Body Building" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 509" to "P E 211"

#10-02-03-28 P E 212 "Olympic Weightlifting" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 585" to "P E 212"

#110-02-03-29 P E 213 "Competitive Powerlifting" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 586" to "P E 213"

#110-02-03-30 P E 214 "Weight Training" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 590" to "P E 214"

#110-02-03-31 P E 215A, B "Strength and Circuit Training" (1-1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 555A, B" to "P E 215A, B"
#110-02-03-32 P E 216 "Body Sculpting" (1 units) Noted

Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 562" to "P E 216"

Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010
Minutes_2010-02-03.docx Page 4 of 8




#110-02-03-33 P E 217 "Stretching & Flexibility Development" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 561" to "P E 217"

#110-02-03-34 P E 218 "Senior and Restorative Yoga" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 554C" to "P E 218"

#110-02-03-35 P E 219A "Beginning Yoga" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 554A" to "P E 219A"

#110-02-03-36 P E 219B "Intermediate Yoga" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 554B" to "P E 219B"

#110-02-03-37 P E 220 "Intensive Yoga" (2 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 654B" to "P E 220"

#110-02-03-38 P E 221 "Beginning Yoga Movement" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 553" to "P E 221"

#110-02-03-39 P E 222 "Introduction to Feldenkrais" (1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 582" to "P E 222"

#110-02-03-40 P E 230A, B "Archery" (1-1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 501A, B" to "P E 230A, B"
#110-02-03-41 P E 231A, B "Badminton" (1-1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 503A, B"to "P E 231A,B "
#110-02-03-42 P E 232A, B, C "Baseball" (1-1-1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 505A, B, C"to "P E 232A, B,

Cll

#110-02-03-43 P E 233A "Beginning Basketball" (3 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 506A" to "P E 233A"

#110-02-03-44 P E 233B "Intermediate Basketball" (3 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 506B" to "P E 233B"

#110-02-03-45 P E 233C "Advanced Basketball" (3 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 506C" to "P E 233C"

#110-02-03-46 P E 234A, B, C "Fencing" (1-1-1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 513A, B, C"to "P E 234A, B,

Cll

#110-02-03-47 P E 235A, B, C "Football" (1-1-1 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 519A, B, C" to "P E 235A, B,

Cll

#110-02-03-48 P E 236A, B, C "Golf" (1-1-1 units) Noted

Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 520A, B, C" to "P E 236A, B,
Cll

Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010
Minutes_2010-02-03.docx Page 5 of 8




#110-02-03-49 P E 237 "Saber Fencing" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 529" to "P E 237"

Noted

#110-02-03-50 P E 238A, B "Soccer” (1-1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 534A, B" to "P E 238A, B"

Noted

#110-02-03-51 P E 238C "Advanced Soccer" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 534C" to "P E 238C"

Noted

#110-02-03-52 P E 239 "Softball" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 536" to "P E 239"

Noted

#110-02-03-53 P E 240A, B, C "Tennis" (1-1-1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 542A, B, C" to "P E 240A, B,
Cll

Noted

#110-02-03-54 P E 241 "Track and Field" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 543" to "P E 241"

Noted

#110-02-03-55 P E 242A, B, C "Volleyball" (1-1-1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 545A, B, C" to "P E 242A, B,
Cll

Noted

#110-02-03-56 P E 243 "Racquetball” (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 552" to "P E 243"

Noted

#110-02-03-57 P E 250 "Lifeguard Training" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 525" to "P E 250"

Noted

#110-02-03-58 P E 251A, B, C "Swimming" (1-1-1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 540A, B, C"to "P E 251A, B,
Cll

Noted

#110-02-03-59 P E 252 "Water Aerobics" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 559" to "P E 252"

Noted

#110-02-03-60 P E 271A, B, C "Judo" (1-1-1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 524A, B, C"to "P E 271A, B,
Cll

Noted

#110-02-03-61 P E 272A, B, C "Self Defense" (1-1-1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 530A, B, C"to "P E 272A, B,
Cll

Noted

#110-02-03-62 P E 273 "Karate" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 549" to "P E 273"

Noted

#110-02-03-63 P E 274 "Jujitsu” (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "572" to "P E 274"

Noted

#110-02-03-64 P E 275A "Beginning Kung Fu" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 575A" to "P E 275A"

Noted

Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010
Minutes_2010-02-03.docx Page 6 of 8




#110-02-03-65 P E 275B "Intermediate Kung Fu" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 575B" to "P E 275B"

Noted

#110-02-03-66 P E 275C "Advanced Kung Fu" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 575C" to "P E 275C"

Noted

#110-02-03-67 P E 276A "Beginnig Taekwondo" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 580A" to "P E 276A"

Noted

#110-02-03-68 P E 276B "Intermediate Taekwondo" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 580B" to "P E 276B"

Noted

#110-02-03-69 P E 277 "Self Defense for Women" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 550" to "P E 277"

Noted

#110-02-03-70 P E 278 "Personal Defense and Safety Awareness" (1 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 566" to "P E 278"

Noted

#110-02-03-71 PE A 60 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Soccer" (3
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 450" to "PE A 60"

Noted

#110-02-03-72 PE A 61 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Badminton" (3
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 451" to "PE A 61"

Noted

#110-02-03-73 PE A 62 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Swimming" (3
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 461" to "PE A 62"

Noted

#110-02-03-74 PE A 63 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Tennis" (3
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 453" to "PE A 63"

Noted

#110-02-03-75 PE A 65 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Basketball" (3
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 455" to "PE A 65"

Noted

#110-02-03-76 PE A 66 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Track and
Field" (3 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 456" to "PE A 66"

Noted

#110-02-03-77 PE A 67 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Softball" (3
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 457" to "PE A 67"

Noted

#110-02-03-78 PE A 68 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Volleyball" (3
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 458" to "PE A 68"

Noted

#110-02-03-79 PE A 69 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Women-Cross-country”
(3 units)

Noted

Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010

Minutes_2010-02-03.docx Page 7 of 8




Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 459" to "PE A 69"

#110-02-03-80 PE A 80 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Men-Baseball" (3 units) | Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 400" to "PE A 80"

#110-02-03-81 PE A 81 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Men-Basketball" (3 Noted
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 401" to "PE A 81"

#110-02-03-82 PE A 82 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Men-Cross-country" (3 | Noted
units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 402" to "PE A 82"

#110-02-03-83 PE A 83 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Men-Football" (3 units) | Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 403" to "PE A 83"

#110-02-03-84 PE A 85 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Men-Soccer" (3 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 405" to "PE A 85"

#110-02-03-85 PE A 87 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Men-Tennis" (3 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 407" to "PE A 87"

#110-02-03-86 PE A 88 "Intercollegiate Athletics for Men-Track and Field" Noted
(3 units)
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 408" to "PE A 88"

#110-02-03-87 PE A 99 "Intercollegiate Sport Development" (3 units) Noted
Course Revision: Course Number from "P E 584" to "PE A 99"

Adjournment 2:10 PM

Roll

Present: Deanna Abma, Juan Aninao, Tom Boegel, Sylvia Buford, Bonnie Gratch-Lindauer, Carl Jew, Matthew
Kennedy, Kerin Keys, Craig Kleinman, MaryLou Leyba, Esperanza Macias, Kitty Moriwaki, Todd Rigg Carriero
(chair), John Paolo Sapienza, Debra Stewart, Pierre Thiry

Excused: Theresa Gensler, Steven Glick, Joann Hendricks, Rose Marie Roberson, Bruce Smith

Absent: Robin Kaneshiro, Elliott Osborne

Curriculum Committee Minutes - February 03, 2010
Minutes_2010-02-03.docx Page 8 of 8




